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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 12:00 PM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent; matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto); KKLau; SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required : Effect MV for SKS6858Y VOLKSWAGEN JETTA GP 1.4 TSI
AT

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SKS 6858Y is $55K-$56K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 11:02 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@I|bs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>;
elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO
Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required : Effect MV for SKS6858Y VOLKSWAGEN JETTA GP 1.4 TSI A/T

Dear partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the market value for this case.
DOA: 03/10/2018

Thanks & regards
Matthew NG
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Sent from my iPad

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry :  Pagelofl
- >Back to OneMotoring

: ﬁre 5 ARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle 5 == - Dohe 5\\0 \\8 w

ic om'grParﬂcularsr o : =
I  Singapore NRIC : T
6156G €C5))

SKS6858Y
Yes
10042018 =

VOLKSWAGEN

. JETTAGP1 4TSI 9ONT HL 1634G5

Whute

2014

CAXF19804

WVWZZZ16ZFM002378 =
90.0kW (120 bhp)

$19,614.00

29 Apr 2015 ' :
;29Apr2015 :

$9,614.00

5 1Yes '
28Apr 2025



10/10/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Highline

Rare Deal! Highline Model, Genuine Agent Verified Low Mileage. High COE With High Paper Value. Selling Near Export Value, 1 VW Erhusiast With Fuli
VGS Maintained Records, Extended Warranry Options, Ne...

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Yolkswagen Jetta, volkswaqen jetta, Volkswagen,
05Ot G . g g ! gen,
Posted; 05-Qat-2018 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $57,800 $8,250 fyr 20-Apr-2015 1,390 cc 24,000 km Sedan Available

Very Safe Buy, Paper Value Already Above $50k! Very Low Mileage Done! 24000 Km Only. Look No Further! Immaculate Condition, $5K Down With
Manthly $779 Only, Call Fast For Viewing Appointment, Best Dea..,

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jetta, 2015 volksy
Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswagen

jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volkswagen jeilz, Volksw

Posted! 05-0ct-2018

Volkswagen Jetta 1,4A TSI 559,999 $8,680 /yr 26-Feb-2015 1,390 cc 32,433 km Sedan Available
1 Qwner, Fully Maintained By Agent, Just Serviced, Original Conditicn, Please Call Or SMS Mobile For Mare Information Or Viewing,

Premium Automabiles

Tags: 2

Jetta,

‘olkswagen Jetta, 2015 volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen Jetta, volks
a, Used Yolkswagen

3gen Jetta, Volkuwagen,

Pasted: 03-0ct-2018

Volkswagen Jetta GP 1.4A TSI $63,200 £7,680 /yr 29-Sep-2015 1,390 cc - Sedan Available

Elegant Grey, One Owner Only, High Arf Value, Accident Free, Serviced By Agent, Very Well Maintained, High Paper Rebate Value, Drive Away With
Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Ava...

Prime Motor & Leasing
Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Jelta, 2015 volkswagen jetia, Volkswagen lette, volkswagen jetta, Volkswagen,

ed- 03-Oct-
Posted: 03-0ck2008 Jetta, jetta, Used Volkswanen

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (1234) Next 20 ¥ results/page

Home  New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car | Directory Products | Insurance Article  Forum Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nis

cars ar staticnwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, Yo

buy used Vaolkswagen, Volkswagen Singapore, used Volkswagen Singapore, used wagen, used vehicles Singapore

comprising parallel importers, autherised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find , New car laun
for Singapere jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, ¢ f

n, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are p
can also buy from & car au look up car lo

ty of cars for sale

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sqCarMart.com doss not assume any responsibility for errors or ¢

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
(©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=Jetta&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015 3/3



